

No 'Stop Loss' at the Stock Market

Students of the BFM department, under the banner of 'Stockers Association' organized a brief session and discussion on 30th August 2019 on 'The fall of the Stock Market' in which they discussed topics such as 'How government bond works in the market?', 'How banks generate funds in the falling market?' the discussion turned hot on the topic of 'US-CHINA trade war'. They concluded their discussion on 'Does the U.S treasury and F.E.D policy affect the share market?' The session was very informative and motivated them to look forward to many more such discussion in future.

Deciphering 2500 years old script: Introduction to Ashokan Brahmi Script

The Department of History conducted a four days certificate course on Introduction to Ashokan Brahmi Script from 27th July to 31st July 2019. Around 50 students from all the classes of FY, SY & TY of BA department actively participated and successfully completed the course. The course had two resource person Mr. Sandeep Dahisarkar and Miss. Pooja U. Yadav. Students learned a lot and had an enjoyable session.



Trek to Visapur Fort



The Mountaineering and Hiking Committee organised a one day trek to Visapur, on 19th July, 2018. This trek was open to all courses; and 20 students participated from courses like BA, BFM, BMS, BBI etc.

The meeting point was Karjat railway station. At around 8.00am, the students took SUVs and rickshaws to reach the base village, it took about 40 minutes to reach the base. The breakfast was served at a local dhaba in the base. After which, the trek towards the fort began. The students were filled with exhilaration and joy. They showed cleverness and teamwork by leading one another in their respective groups. A breather break was held in between, for refreshments. Students also used this opportunity to click photographs.





At around 11.50am, the team reached the top of the fort, finally the results of all our backbreaking work was in front of us, in the form of a beautiful view with a peaceful climate and the breeze so cold & soothing.

After an hour, the descent began back to the previous local dhabha, at the base. Post that, the team went back to the Karjat railway station. The rains also started pouring, leaving everyone relieved.

Overall, the trek was an exhilarating trip.



Donation for our flood affected fellow Indians

NSS and DLLE together organized a donation drive between 20th-30th August 2019. The drive was organized to aid the flood victims of Kolhapur—Sangli of Pune Division.

Staff and students actively participated and made generous contributions of food, clothes, toiletries and sanitation, medicine, and various other necessities.

73rd Independence Day of India

Displaying solidarity with all the institutes of Sadhana Education Society like KKCE, MJDS (pre – primary, primary & secondary sections), L. S. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce celebrated the Independence Day on 15th August 2019 with infinite zeal and passion.

The chief guest was Dr. Jayshree Imbaraj, Principal of Kapila Khandvala College of Education, Mr. Sharad Mehta and other dignitaries in attendance were Mr. Shripad Tamhane — CAO, Dr. Debajit Sarkar — Principal, L. S. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce, Dr. Hutoxi Aibara—Principal, MJDS.

Program started with hoisting our National flag and singing the National Anthem. The NCC units had put up an impressive parade and students represented their respective institutes by putting up cultural performances displaying patriotic fervor.



Certificate course on "An Introduction to Research Methodology for Social Sciences"

The Department of Economics conducted a 6 days certificate course on "An Introduction to Research Methodology for Social Sciences" from August 26 2019 to August 31, 2019. Mr. Rahul Dandekar was appointed as the course Coordinator. Topics included were: 'Meaning and scope of research, Qualitative research, Quantitative research, Mixed method research and Interdisciplinary research.' Eminent resource persons were invited to take sessions such as Dr. Madhura Kesarkar, Dr. Gauri Hardikar, Dr. Veena Deshmukh, Dr. Pradnya Wakpainjan and Dr. Sybil Thomas. All 32 Students successfully completed the course, learned and gained convenient knowledge.







20th anniversary of victory in Kargil War

On the eve of Kargil Vijay Divas on 26th of July, we organized a program in our college premises to remember our martyrs, by revisiting the sacrifices and instilling pride and respect among us and also to rejoice by celebrating the victory in Kargil.

NCC cadets with staff and students saluted the martyrs of Kargil. The function was held in our Gymkhana. Principal Dr. Sarkar was the chief guest on this function along with Dipali Patil - the NCC incharge.



URI- The Surgical Strike

As per the orders from the Education Minister Mr. Vinod Tawde. We took more than 350 students, along with Dr. A.A. Kulkarni to the cinema hall to view the Film entitled 'URI - The Surgical Strike'. In the nearby theater of Gold Cinema in Santacruz (West).

Follow L. S. Raheja College on Social Media

